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0m Peconic River Energy Storage, LLC
PI-U LB | D/B/A North Street Energy Storage

o 1780 Hughes Landing Blvd, Suite 675
P w E R The Woodlands, Texas 77380
P: 832-585-1238
pluspower.com

May 16, 2023

New York Independent System Operator, Inc.

Attn: Vice President, System and Resource Planning
10 Krey Boulevard

Rensselaer, NY 12144

Phone: (518) 356-6000

Fax: (518) 356-6118

E-mail: interconnectionsupport@nyiso.com

Long Island Lighting Company d/b/a LIPA

333 Earle Ovington Blvd., 4th Floor, Suite 403
Uniondale, NY 11553

Attn: General Counsel

c/o Long Island Electric Utility Servco LLC
Power Asset Management

175 East Old Country Rd.

Hicksville, NY 11801

Phone: 516-949-8613

email: Iram.lgbal@pseg.com

RE: Notice to Terminate and Cease all Work under Service Agreement No. 2672 (Q746)

To whom it may concern:

Reference is made to the Interconnection Agreement among the New York Independent System Operator,
Inc. (“NYISO”) and Long Island Lighting Company D/B/A LIPA (“Connecting Transmission Owner”) and
Peconic River Energy Storage LLC D/B/A North Street Energy Storage (“Developer”) dated as of December
31, 2021 (Service Agreement No. 2672) (the “Agreement”).

Pursuant to Section 2.3.1 of the Agreement, Developer is notifying NYISO and Connecting Transmission
Owner of its intent to terminate the Agreement effective as of the date of this notice. In connection with
this termination notice, Developer requests that all work related to the interconnection of Developer’s
Generating Facility under the Agreement by Connecting Transmission Owner be halted as of the date of
this notice and to use commercially Reasonable Efforts to mitigate any costs, damages, or charges arising
out of this termination as set forth in Section 2.4 of the Agreement.

If you have any questions, need further information, or if additional coordination with respect to the
termination of the Agreement, or the conclusion to the work being performed in connection therewith, is
necessary, please contact Jaime Garcia at (787) 689-0232 or jgarcia@pluspower.com.




Regards,
, C/

Mike Hopkins
Assistant Secretary

cc [Via Email]:

Thinh T. Nguyen

Sr. Manager, Interconnection Projects
10 Krey Boulevard

Rensselaer, NY 12144
tnguyen@nyiso.com
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